
Dear Dr. Kwoh, 
  
Many thanks for your message, which is the best message I have got this year. 
  
I am also very grateful to your help and guidance in my PhD candidate at NTU. I feel very lucky to have you as 
my advisor.  
  
Very nice to see you yesterday.  
  
Best regards. 
  
sincerely 
zheng yun 
 

From: Kwoh Chee Keong (Assoc Prof) 
Sent: Thu 5/3/2007 11:10 AM 
To: #ZHENG YUN# 
Subject: PhD 
 
Dear Zheng Yun, 

Congratution! You passed. 

Just want to get the news to you ASAP. 

Regards 
Dr. Kwoh Chee Keong 
________________________  
PhD, DIC, MSc(ISE), BEng(EE), PGDIG, 
Sr.MIES, M.ICAAS, M.AMBIS 
Associate Professor, 
Division of Information Systems, School of Computer Engineering 
Division of Bioengineering, School of Chemical & Biomedical Engineering  

Programme Director, MSc (Bioinformatics) 
Deputy Director, Biomedical & Pharmaceutical Engineering (BPE) Cluster 

Nanyang Technological University 
Blk N4 #2A-32, School of Computer Engineering, 
Nanyang Avenue, Singapore 639798 
Tel: (65) 6316 2957; (65) 6790 6057 Fax: (65) 6792 6559 
http://www.ntu.edu.sg/sce/ 
http://www.ntu.edu.sg/home/asckkwoh/   
http://www.ntu.edu.sg/BPECluster/ 
http://www.ntu.edu.sg/bmerc/  
http://www.ntu.edu.sg/birc/ 
http://www.ntu.edu.sg/mae/research/groups/MRCAS/  
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